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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: AMFM Radio Licenses, L.L.C.
FRN: 0001-6565-86
Request for Extension of Experimental Authorization
WASH(FM), Washington, DC, 97.1 MHz, CH 246, FAC ID 70933
FCC File No. -20050621CSL

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of AMFM Radio Licenses, L.L.C. (the “Licensee™), the licensee of WASH(FM),
Washington, DC (the “Station™), and pursuant to Section 73.1510 of the Commission’ s Rules,
this letter requests an extension of experimental authority to continue operating the Station with
Secondary Audio and Advanced Application Services in order to determine the viability of these
services and to determine the optimal data bandwidths for various program material and data
services, including, in particular, the testing of data bandwidths of 48 Kbps for the main and
auxiliary channels. The Licensee intends to coordinate the experimental operations of these
stations with electronics manufacturers in order to develop these Advanced Application Services.

Experimental authority for the Station is requested to cover a six-month experimental period. A
written synopsis of the test findings will be submitted to the Commission following the
conclusion of the experimental period. The Licensee acknowledges that during such
experimental period: (a) the authorized power of the Station may not be exceeded, (b) emissions
outside the authorized bandwidth must be attenuated to the degree required for the particular type
of station, and (c) the minimum required schedule of programming for the class and type of
station must continue to be met by the Station.
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The undersigned has been authorized to state that no party to the Licensee is subject to a denial
of federal benefits that includes FCC benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse
Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. § 862.

Please contact the undersigned in addition to the Licensee with any communications regarding
this matter.

Respectfully submitted

HOGAN & HARTSON L.L.P.
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By: ,.«‘”"4;"3.,',5__.4;') /f"%fp‘
Marissa G. Repp/

Attorneys for AMFM Radio Licenses, L.L.C.
cc: WASH(FM) Public Inspection File

Ann Gallagher, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Charles Miller, Audio Division, Media Bureau
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